Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Chery! Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for 10-27-20 BoCC meeting

The final agenda and package are available on the Brevard County Webpage.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FlI. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: October 27, 2020 Meeting Agenda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The advanced agenda will be posted tomorrow afternoon, October 20, 2020. Please make sure your agendas are
submitted and the approval process started.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

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
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:13 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Chery! Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: Revision 3 to Final Agenda for 10-27-20

The EDC has requested the agenda Item F.9 be deleted. The revised agenda and package are updated on the web page
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

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to Agenda Item J.2 for 10/27/20

Agenda Item J.2 on the October 27, 2020 agenda has a revision in the 1% paragraph of the summary. The money amount
was changed from $100,000 to $120,000.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’'s Office

2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: Revision to 10-27-20 Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda for the October 27, 2020 meeting has been revised.
Agenda Item F 3: The attachment was replaced. The last line of paragraph 4 was removed at the request of the City.
Agenda Item H 3: This item was deleted.

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and Is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision 2 of the Adv Agenda for 10-27-20

Good Morning,
The changes on the second revision are:

e Agenda F.5, The strikethrough Ordinance was replaced in the attachments
e Agenda F.7, Additional verbiage in the requested Action
e Agenda J.1, Additional verbiage in the Requested Action
e Agenda J.2, Additional verbiage in the Requested Action

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



